
&#47569;&#51008; &#54616;&#45720; 
Dear Mike Kuo 
 
  
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  
 
 
I am sorry for my mistake. 
Please see the attached file. 
 
  
 
This project is very urgent. 
If you possible, please send me TCB Approval sheet in today. 
 
I'm sorry. 
 
Best Regards. 
 
  
 
Brucelim. 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2003 8:59 AM 
Subject: FW: Hansol Electronics Inc, FCC ID:MSAB19AF, AN03T2758 
 
 
>  
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: CERTADM  
> Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 4:58 PM 
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
> Subject: Hansol Electronics Inc, FCC ID:MSAB19AF, AN03T2758 
>  
>  
> Notice_content  
>  -------------  
> Question #1: Per ANSI C63.4 section 11.2, external peripheral for each of 
> two different I/O protocols have to be used ( PS/2 Mouse and Keyboard are 
> excluded ).  Per the test setup photos and support equipment list, only one 
> protocols ( USB mouse ) was used.  Please redo the radiated and conducted 
> tests with additional support peripherals. Provide test data, setup photo 
> and equipment list. 
>  
> Question #2: Per the user manual, the audio cable with ferrite cores will be 
> provided with the monitor.  From the test setup photos, I could locate such 
> audio cable.  Please explain which audio cable was used and does it equipped 
> with ferrite cores. 
>  
>  
> Best Regards 
>  
> Mike Kuo 



> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
--------------------------------------------------------  
 
 
 


